
From: OH_MCD_PBM_network <OH_MCD_PBM_network@gainwelltechnologies.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 9:02 AM 
To: OH_MCD_PBM_network <OH_MCD_PBM_network@gainwelltechnologies.com> 
Subject: Gainwell OH SPBM: Pediatric Vaccine Claims Processing 
Importance: High 
 
Ohio SPBM Pharmacy Providers,  
 
In an effort to increase vaccine access for children, the Ohio Department of Medicaid (ODM) has 
recently created provisions to allow pharmacies contracted with Gainwell Technologies SPBM to 
administer pediatric vaccinations to eligible Medicaid members regardless of the pharmacy’s status as a 
Vaccines for Children Program (VFC) provider.  
 
VFC providers should submit vaccination claims with zero ingredient cost and Basis of Cost 
Determination (NCPDP field 423-DN) value of “15”. Pharmacies will only be eligible to receive the 
administration incentive payment in these instances. 
 
Non-VFC providers should submit vaccination claims which include an ingredient cost. Pharmacies will 
receive reimbursement for ingredient cost plus the administration incentive payment. 
 
If you have questions, please contact the Gainwell SPBM Customer Service Center at 833-491-0344 or 
email OH_MCD_PBM@gainwelltechnologies.com. 
 
Thank you, 
Gainwell Technologies 
 
 
OH Pharmacy Network Contracting 
OH_MCD_PBM_network@gainwelltechnologies.com 
 
https://gainwelltechnologies.com  
 

 
 
The contents of this message and any attachments may contain privileged and/or confidential 
information protected from disclosure under the law, including the Health Insurance Portability and 
Accountability Act (HIPAA). If you received this message in error, please notify the sender by replying to 
the message and delete the message and any attachments from all storage devices without retaining a 
copy or using or disclosing to others the contents of this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, 
distribution, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited and may subject 
you to criminal or civil penalties. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any transmission 
errors. Visit our website to learn how we collect, keep, and process private information in accordance 
with applicable state and federal law. Regardless of content, this e-mail shall not operate to bind any 
party to or referenced in the email to any order or other contract or amendment or change thereto 
unless pursuant to explicit written agreement or government initiative expressly permitting the use of e-
mail for such purpose.  
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